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22 March 201 7 Reg. No: WO2 

Dear MI- Miillally 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 
1-02 

I acknowledge receipt on 16 March 20 17 of information requested under Regulalion 
1 0 (2) (b ) ( i i ) o f the E nv i 1-0 nni e n ta I Pro t ec t io n Agency (Industria I Em i ss io lis) ( Li c ens i ng ) 
Regulations 2013. 1 am to advise you that the infoiiiiation is currently being assessed for 
compliance with Regulation 9 of the above Regulations. 

Yours sincerely 

Grainne Oglesby 
Environnienlal Licensing Prograinme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
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